

EMILY PEARSON

emilypearson2019@gmail.com | 405-905-8467 | Edmond, OK 73012

Summary

I am a driven, hands-on learner with knowledge of Grip, Electric, 2nd AC and PA. I've taken the set ready course and am a certified PA through the Oklahoma TV and Film Academy instructed by Richard Janes. I am communicative and team-oriented with proficiency in iMovie, Adobe Premier Pro and Final Cut Pro. Proven history as a hard worker and am able to meet team, individual and management objectives.

Skills

- Adobe/iMovie/Final Cut Pro
- Film Editing
- Acting
- Film and Video Production
- Photography
- Shooting live videos
- Directing experience
- Camera operation
- Lighting and electric

Work Experience

G&E Swing | I.N.C – Norman, OK | August 2022

I worked as a G&E swing for a pilot titled, *The Independent Newspaper Company*.

Production Assistant | Prairie Surf Studios - Oklahoma City, OK | July 2022

While hired as a production assistant, I worked as a Best Boy for the Jewel Theatre Documentary.

Internship | Prairie Surf Studios – Oklahoma, OK | 05/2022 – 08/2022

Media intern. I took photos and filmed content for their social media pages.

Studio Assistant | Marlon Hall – Tulsa, OK | February 2022

Worked on *Dear Black Future* exhibit located at the Gathering Place ONEOK Boathouse

Video Producer | University of Tulsa - Professor Jeff Van Hanken | October 2021

Produced and created short film for Pathway to Hope Public Art Trail Project in Tulsa, Video was a finalist.

Electrician/Grip | John D'Aquino's Young Actors Workshop – Stillwater, OK | July 2021

Short film, *Night*

Camera Department | Prairie Surf Studios – Oklahoma City, OK | July 2021

Worked as a 1st AC, 2nd AC and Camera Operator on the short film, *Amelia's Prayer*

Best Boy Electric | OKCU Student Film | Oklahoma City, OK | March 2019

Short Film, *Two in the Chamber* - Collin Salmonowicz, Director

Electrician/Grip | Southland Productions - Guthrie, OK | 05/2019 - 07/2019

Feature film, *Infamous*, in Guthrie and Chickasha, Oklahoma.

Second Assistant Camera | Five Penny Pictures - Oklahoma City, OK | 05/2019 - 07/2019

The Imaginaries music video

Education

University of Tulsa | Tulsa, OK | 05/2023 | GPA 3.72 | Cum Laude

B.A. Film Studies with a Minor in Advertising

Heritage Hall | Oklahoma City, OK | 05/2019 | GPA 3.8

Awards

Non-Fiction Runner-up -University of Tulsa Spring Film Festival 2023

Stories of Adoption

Dr. Joseph A. Kestner Endowed Student Award in Film Studies - University of Tulsa Spring Film Festival 2023